HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Meeting held at HISRA, 8727 N Pioneer Rd, Peoria and Zoom

Wednesday, August 19, 2020
5:15 PM
-AGENDA-
Roll Call
Introductions
3. Approval of Minutes
a. July 15, 2020
4. Review of Bills
a. July 2020
5. Financial Report
a. July 2020
Director's Report
New Business
a. NONE
8. Pending Business
a. NONE
9. Citizen Request to Address the Board
a. NONE
10. Correspondence
a. NONE
11. Other Business
a. Executive Session 2c1 Personnel
12. Adjournment

NOTICE
If special accommodation is needed to attend or participate in a HISRA Board Meeting, please
contact HISRA at (309) 691-1929

NEXT MEETING: September 16, 5:15 PM
HISRA Office 8727 N Pioneer Road, Peoria, IL 61615

NAR/FOLDERS/BDM49DGYCPS3114XSVIRF _T7TMVC000115/T/COM MICROSOFT. OUTLOOR/OUTLOOK TEMP/AUGUST AGENDA DOC



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE
HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL RECREATION ASSOCIATION, HELD AT 5:15 P.M.,
Wednesday, July 15, 2020 REMOTELY AND AT THE HEART OF ILLINOIS SPECIAL

RECREATION ASSOCIATION OFFICE, 8727 NORTH PIONEER ROAD, PEORIA IL
61615.

Meeting was called to order at 5:16 PM by Chairman Cassidy.
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Joe Cassidy, Robert Johnson, Xris Coergsn,

Kevin Yates, Shane Placher, Brian Tibbs,
Lorelei Cox

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Joel Dickerson

STAFF PRESENT: Katie Van Cleve, Brooke Williams

PRESS PRESENT: NONE

OTHERS PRESENT: NONE

REVIEV OF MINUTES: The minutes of the May 2020 meeung were

reviewed. Motion to approve was made by
Trustee Yates and seconded by Trustes
Tibbs.

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

REVIEW OF BILLS: Summanie, ot bills tor May and Jun: 2 20
were reviewed, Motion to approve as
presented was made by Trustee Tibos ang
ceconded by Trustee Yates,

Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: 0
Motion Approved

FINANCIAL REPORT: Strnmanies of the financnl repoasts tor N,
and June 2020 were revievwed, Mobon (o
APPIOVYe W presented was inmade
Frustee Johnson and seconded by Truste
Flac het
Result: Ayes: 6; Nays: O
Motion Approved

Lorclei Cox joined the meeting.

NARUFOLDE RS-0 A CFQ SV ARSVIRE TV A PRI T T 0E g AW R4
TF RPN Y ARNOTE ey



DIRECTOR’S REPORT:

NEW BUSINESS:

PENDING BUSINESS:

CORRESPONDENCE:

OTHER BUSINESS:

ADJOURNMENT:

Katie Van Cleve provided status update on
Camp Free to Be and Summer Daze which
began on July 6™.

NONE

NONE

NONE

NONE

A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee
Tibbs and seconded by Trustee Goergen at
5:35 PM.

Result: Ayes: 7; Nays: 0

Motion Approved

Submitted by:

Brooke Williams, Secretary

/VAR/FOLDERS/BD/49DGYCPS3114XSV1RF_T7MVC000115/T/COM.MICROSOFT.OUTLOOK/OUTLOOK

TEMP/JULY MINUTES[1).DOCX



- AT »
b ~a Ty
.
-~
g . B . N

'
» v - “ -

oo

RN L T [FEETRN
‘e 1 e
Tt s [ TR . ¥
e - . e Nem
* A w Wb o) e,
x - - V-
% ‘. S o
N YR
v
LIRS

'
s re =
- " oaa
L RO LN
bt oy g + W
‘s v or A wy — d's
% 5 « iea desits 4
L [ DRV 22 7] vi e
LA TR ~r ik dee A La Hirm
" - e - Ao Aud)ad, e A
[E— -l e M, 2, g 4 e
o o ws s BTV R - .
S P T A - bew Au),A, R A
S vl Faras R T RPN yor.
L e op. vAhe o e
“n- Casima s W YR .
Ny EEERE T N d wrlams FERCY

e APL Ly

v Ag sy '

[ER PRV %

i aa e et 3orn
4. - ol 1o}

o —— »

rre o Akt iy L NE Y

P} TR To%aA VLt

Mt s B= U Ry 7Vt 4 mh
L e P AP T LA ]
- A . N R s Yy LY 9
ey Fogee 0 I I -

el Ty ey PI=. VIL R UiV ¥ O I af AN
[ T PR WL A 53 el A o,
e et [ g, Py Y Y . G [y o Y
Ll h e Den— PRts BV T po e

LR Dl Yoa el oA L B Y
—— i X S -3

Y. A amenry . = N ‘m ) WL
- € re——— A PP RN I Tav] X 7Y
e ptmtn

o, St g B4 L R L LIS 5 N
ot Protee 13 B PSS VETRUVEE FTIE Y
—n Rt 8 PRS- 23 vEomtw
RS PR

TGS < elrar, LRI N ¥ Y e ~3 %
Commy Mo site o 4 yIL
7 TR PO LREPIAE B RN REN T N (PR AN

Tnacpvmey 4 FY it g ol W WAt $
e Satareen P an of VA WER Y.
el qprarins Rumarvay 04 of VALY

L x
“
.t ¢
- s
' 1
diided ad
i o I A

R S RN
e

& ’
‘e

Py awa ea

LR I

PR PR N

ve Ao 2
i di
Ay

P RS

N N 1)
S
wdns

Y3lwae S

b N T ParyY
Yoata
11 7% w0

$F o
Lain /7y

Sadhly T

s lhl

‘vt A

Jadalen sy,

Sama WP A

YW _sex 02
b TR FINST |

Y ha MW

[#1 N
wan
19" Wi ]

-
¥
7 .
A .
P
PR
o
- g - v el
. .~ .

yiwm o at

it can we
'
. i
. .
vt P
Ly
Vo

LI R L
hadailio

Y3 -

~

B B
-

e An
LR N
Ay &
LRER A Y
AN T Y

& -

Bectngs:
oeen

LRZA
BLFFa S

d an
LK 7y
LEL ")

1 Jax
" s

P IRR A

B B Y
LD A 1
» ain

[N IR Y

L& St 1 Y



1 :abed

01 1/50-02/T1/+0
avay TVNLOV
8°+0¢€ LLOAV  IESISELSISONIIAT 6660600000 0Z0UYl/S  18UTBFOER00T 6L01-€166€T SIONI'TTI NYANWY LTS100 6lvPLy 020UUL
ALIDRILOATI - VIS 11 A0 LUH 101£-01TS-18U-9-Y :# Junoddy
0Z/10/L0-0T/10/90
. avay vnLv
r6'L9 F80dV 610590€0ZZSVD  ££T1600000 0Z0U9/L 184F6L9900T vSII-E166€7 SIONITT NTYIAWV LTS100 ES6YLY 0T0USUL
020T AVIN
] -a3snN SWYIHL SVO
6981 180dY  TVYNLVN £8511-09 1€11600000 0Z0T91/9 685ST6T LITI-€166€T ¥INT MIN NOLLVTIALSNOD TO0IAND  €89¥LY 0z0YIIL
SVO IVUNLVYN - VIS 11 40 LYH 001€-01ZS-18U-9-U :# Junody
0Uso
. ONITOADTUWTVAOWIY
00°€Cl L8OdV ALSVM-V/d 0821600000 0zoU19 6¥2965Y 0ZAVIN-091 "ONI ‘SADIAYIS OAd LEI00D0 OFISLY 0T0T/08/L
WV3D0Ud
QdM NI YHLTYdYALNI
00°09¢ $80dV FOVNONVINOIS  91Z1600000 0Z0UEUL OUEUL-OUL <INON> AQNIW T30 0S€010 010SLY
S6'19 +80dV OTH0 DAS WIVTV -alfl  6ET1600000 o0zoU /Y £6679961 074dV-19 ALSAS ALRNDIS ADVAUILNI 691€00 086VLY
€6'19 +80dV 0TSO DAS WIVIV-Qll  6£T1600000 0zoT /S ¥8£98961 0ZAVIN-19 JLSAS ALINDIS ADVAUALINI 691£00 T86YLY
c6'19 v80dV 090 DAS WAVTV -dlff  6£T1600000 0z0U1/9 S85S1L61 0ZNNS-19 JLSAS ALRINDIS DVAUALINI 691€00 1864LY 0Z0USUL
0Z NNf
00°SLE 780dV SOAS TVIRMOLINVI-V/E 6611600000 0Z0TLL 80r10€ OINNIPECERTOI TVIYOLINV( S.f T1dI4L 700dTHL 068bLY 0T0T9I/L
JAS
00° Sy LL0dV  TOYINOOD 1S3d v/  £201600000 00UELY LN 6T+€01 0TAdVH6T9SLd TOULNOD 1S3d SIHIVH 1004YVH  1SSHLY
6661 LLOdV DAS LANYAINI 9201600000 0Z0UL9 1-€878581 0TINI-9150+ aNvaavoud g avoua €1 (8ryLy oTovuL
ASTVNLOVYULNOD - VIS 11 40 LYH S0ZT-01TS-18U-9-Y :# unody
SYIASNIASIA
STYLT 0804V 1IMOL ¥3dvd  $801600000 020T/6/9 S8STINSSS L58L580d SNYOM ATddNS €92600 0¥9VLY 0ZOT/6/L
AI'TddNS 21440 - VIS 11 40 LYH ITIZ-011S-18U-9-Y :# 1unodoy
Sr'os 804V 0ZNNF TN 6811600000 0Z0T9/L PIE6LEYY  OTNNIB6£8960d ANVE XaM-TTIHS 100X3M  688FLY 0T0T/9I/L
ANITTOSYVO - VIS 11 4O LYH T1IZ-011S-18¥-9-Y :# unoddy
00'+9C L80dV SLYIHS-V/d 0621600000 0Z0ULIL 0£ES LESLIEOd SLYOdS ¥3Ianvs 100NVS  6FISLE 0zoT/oE/L
91°06 £80dV HSVO ALL3d 0T0TS /L predupn 0Z0T9I/L  0USI/LO VHSIH <IANON> HSVD ALL3d Y8LSO0 9I6LY 0Z0Z/91/L
0Z0Z A'INf
91°S06 080dV ~ HSVD ALL3d ViSIH  £901600000 0Z0T/6/L 0TOT ATINS VUSIH <INON> HSVD ALL3d ¥8LSO0 TLIPLY 0Z0T6/L
ITddNS WVADO0Ud - VYIS 11 40 LUH 101Z-011S-18U-9-Y :# unody
1e1aQ uj suonnqusiq Asuadxy :ad£] uonnquysiqg
junowy #|uap ERLENETENS | #34394D e/ 10AU] #0d QWENY/#H JOPUIA # JYIA eq

WV 618 0zZ-Bny-L}

J193paT] [BIdUIN) 0) suonnquIsi(] Sajqeled

1081 YR BLI02d

010adyv :#w1oday

020Z/L€/L :@3eq Buipuz
0202/1/L :@3eq Buipeys

LOOIMZ :i10puap Buipu3z
100000 :lopuap Buiues



2 .abeyg

00009 €304V ONNATA AWV AINM  #601600000  OTOTII/L I JIWVD ATINT <INON> AIDNV ‘OHOVINVD LSTOI0 ZO6YLr  oTow9wL
00°00€ 080dV  dWVDUOJANNATY 9101600000 020T6/L ANNdY <4NON> qI'nf ‘NvAmod T6£00E  SSIVLY
00°CL 080dV ANNATY dNVD  T501600000 0Z0T/6/L  ANNATY dNVD <IINON> ADVYL ‘JOOMNIFUD 1€€010 199¥Ly 0T0TWL
0s°LE 8L0dV ANNJTI dAVD 1660600000 0Z0TUL  ANN:ATY dJWVD <INON> ATIIHS HLINS LLSOTT 86SYLY 0Z0TTL
SANNAAY - 9Ld AINVD TILE-01TS-€8U-9-Y :# Iunodny
. SAMddNS TVRIOLINVS
eLLe L80dV “NYIZILNVS 8971600000 0z0TUL S1¥80 1999€£210d A1ddNS AUVLINVS 93V 1003V 91TSLY
e SJOW ANV
clrLcs L80dV  SWILSAS ONIddOW 891600000 0Z0T/8/L 1-$1¥802 99£€240d A1ddNS AYVLINVS g3V 1003VN  SITSLY
. A¥ALLOd
0099 L80dV JZVA YINWNNS  S1E1600000 020T/0E/L  AZVA YIWNNS <INON> dn aauid STIONT 66TSLY 0Z0T08/L
SAITddNS NVUOO0U - 413 JIWVD 101Z-011S-€8U-9-Y *# Junodoy
STorl 780dV SATIANV D01 6111600000 0Z0Z/01/9 vL69ED 9r9£890d INHOAL HAVS % D01 AATIV PETO00 ESLYLY 0TOU9I/L
AONVNIINIVIN
¥ ONILSAL
YFHSINDNILXH
L8TPE 080dV TA4-vrd 1£01600000 020T/61/$ €z101 $9ZLTLOA NI "LNAWIINOT FA1d SNOS T4 10014 1€9vLY 0Z0V6/L
Vdad LNIWJINOT - VUS 11 40 LYH T019-01SS-18YU-9-Y :# Iunoddy
ANAWITIDV
89°9¢ T80dV ADIAYAS WAAOD  +911600000 0Z0US/9 6SE6SILANI  OTAVINIGSTTHO ONI OJYVI 009V €I8bLY 0Z0T/91/L
LINIFWIINOA - VIS 11 40 LUH 1019-01SS-18U-9-Y :# Junoddy
) FDIOANI HONVINSNI
yTSTY'L 8L0dV TVANNV-INAS 0660600000 020TTUL 6¥00THd <ANON> ADVNVIN NSI LONRLLSIA ¥¥Vd 6£0S00 P6SHLY 0zoTUL
ADNYUNSNI - VUS TI 40 LYH S0£E-01ZS-18U-9-Y :# Junoddy
0USUS-OULUT
w6'Le LLODY T0'8SE00F! WAMAS  TTO1600000 0Z0Z/01/9 183Z6LTS00T 9801-£166€7 AYV.LINVS VRIOAd HALYIID +OLZ00 9LSHLY 0ToTTL
YIAMIS - VUS T1 4O LIH SOI€-01TS-18U-9-Y :# 1unody
61/90-0U/6T/S0 AVIAY
TVALDY $LSS68T0001T
9I'l1T ¥80dV -SZ01 ¥ALVM  LEZI600000 0ZOUI/L  18u9I117900T SLII-E166ET YALVM NVIIYIWY SIONIT £00£00 LL6VLY
0Z/0€/L0-0T/0E/90
DAS 14 9v€L0S00001T
8’19 804V 6701 YALVYM LET1600000 0Z0T/0£/9 18AS819L00Z 6LTIE166€T  HALVM NVIINTWYV SIONIT £00£00 SLO6PLY 020TSTL
HIALVA - VYIS 11 40 LUH €01€-017S-18U-9-Y :# junodoy
0707/90 SW3IAOW
S8°9LE £30dV ¥ SINOHd 119D TvZ1600000 02089 90¥119L586 100-ZZ66£T  HOIHAT-SSTTIUIM NOZIYIA STTE00 T6YLY
0z'ocl £20dV  0Z0Z/90 SAVJI VYSIH  T¥T1600000 020T8L9 LOY1 19LS86 T00-TT66EC  HOIHAT-SSATIAIA NOZIMIA STTO00 SToPLY
81°0Z1 £80dV  0Z0T/90 SAVdI VYSIH  Z+Z1600000 07089 S0P119L586 £00-TT66£T  HOIHIT-SSATIUIM NOZIBIA STTE00 9T6PLY 0Z0UEUL
ANOHdITAL - VIS 11 4O LYH T0I€-01TS-I8YU-9-Y :# junody
0Z/01/90-0T/11/50
avay vNLV
eL 18y L80dV 1€SISELST8 ONYIDATT #+T1600000 0zoT/SIM [8UELIBYSO0T 10€1-E166£T SIONITTI NaZWIWV LTS100 6TISLY 020/0%/L
junowy 4 |uap ERTEYEYER: | # 194D jeq/y loau] #0d JWEN/H JOPUIA # JYIA aeqg

WY 618 0Z-Bny-Ly

JI3poT [eI3uUdn) 0) suonpnquiisiq Sa|qedeg

pIsIg jed eload

010adV :# 1oday



¢ :ebed

rI0EEH91 : Asudadxy [€)0 ], uondNg

00°S61 $80dV ANNATA TIVOWV  ETTI600000 0Z0UEUL aNn3y <INON> VANVINY "SHINS ¥SE010  LIOSLY

00°SL $80dV ANNITI dWYD  PIZ1600000 0TOT/SUL  ANNITY AINC <ANON> INNOD THNOO €ET010 SOOSLE

00081 $80dV ANNATY dWVD LTT1600000 0Z0UETL  ANNATI dWVD <IANON> NAYHLVY ‘NIEGNTOHOS 6¥€010 1Z0SLY 0T0TSUL

00°v9 €804V ANNJFY dWNVD S111600000 0Z0Z/M9V/L  ANNATY JNVO <INON> AYVIN NUVILS Ereo10 TTorir

00°Z¢€1 £80dV  ANNATA JNVI AINM 9011600000 0Z0Z9VL 4T dWVD AINS <INON> VANV TIVSHVId +HE010  SI6FLY

00'0SY £80dV  ANNJTY dWVI AN 9601600000 0Z0LI/L AT dWVD AINS <HNON> NHOT “IANOD 8ST0I0 HOSHLY 020U
junowy #|uap DUIY # {YD )B(/H IN0AU] #0d JWUN/H 10PUIA 4 JYIA aneq

WV 618 0z-bny-Ly

JI8Par] [eadudn) 0) suonnqlsi(q sajqeie

LUISIA Yed B1H0dg

010adV :# moday



